Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2024 8:47 AM

To: assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); admin-d

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP523C AND PC1522Z ALONG KPE ON 24.01.2022 SCDF
REF 2022 - 08

Attachments: Surveyor Report.pdf

Dear Olivia and Yan,
Please conduct paper survey, thank you.
Yours sincerely,

Ralf Tay Gim Chye

SO Transport Licence

Accident Claims Officer (Covering)
Logistics Department

Singapore Civil Defence Force

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827

DID : +65 6848 1807 | Fax : +65 6848 3651
HP : +65 9743 5954
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A FUTURE QRIENTER, TRUSTED HOME TEAM

Strengthen Heartware. Upgrade Software. Advance Hardware.

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence
under Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

Go green. Think before you print.

From: Ms Goh <msgoh@iaconsultingsg.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:55 PM

To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@garagel3.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP523C AND PC1522Z ALONG KPE ON 24.01.2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

Attached is the LOD and enclosures for your perusal.



Please let us have your settlement terms a.s.a.p.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Ms Goh

For and On behalf of Garage 13 Pte Ltd
+65 6385 1171



